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Walter Williams - Fwd: Petition 1365 - Stereo Bot - Detroit

From: Keith McCrary

To: Walter Williams

Date: 1/4/2017 11:.05 AM

Subject: Fwd: Petition 1365 - Stereo Bot - Detroit

Attachments: Petition 1365 - Stereo Bot - Detroit; Doherty, Richard.vcf; Doherty, Richard.vcf

Walter,

The Survey Bureau is not involved with this petition . Please enter it on the Smart Sheet,noting that we are
not involved. Also include Richards email below.

Keith McCrary

Supervisor of Maps and Records
Survey Bureau

City Engineering Division
Department of Public Works
313-224-3970
mccraryk@detroitmi.gov

Mike Duggan, Mayor

>>> Richard Doherty 12/14/2016 11:49 AM >>>
I forgot to CC you.

>>> Richard Doherty 12/14/2016 11:49 AM >>>

FYI - Permits only are needed and no encroachments, since it is a temporary installation. Fees will be
required and we need to know how they will restore any sidewalk they anchor these into. I expect
replacement of the impacted flags.

Rich
>>> Pamela Parker 12/13/2016 3:16 PM >>>

Pamela Parker

Executive Secretary III

Department of Public Works

Suite 611 CAYMC

Telephone Number (313) 224-3901

Fax Number (313) 224-1464
Parkerp@detroitmi.gov
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